

Rowan Patents Drafting Life and Material Sciences Small Molecule Support

Table of Contents

Accessing Life and Materials Sciences Features	3
Molecular Compound Management	4
Importing Compounds from a Spreadsheet	4
Adding an Individual Compound	7
Deleting a Compound	8
Editing a Compound	9
Inserting Compound Information into an Application	11
Consistency Review	14
Changing the "Compounds" Prefix to "Examples"	15
ChemDraw Drawing Support	16
Adding Molecule Drawings from the ChemDraw Application	16
Adding Molecule Drawings using the Integrated ChemDraw Tool	17
Adding ChemDraw Drawings from a Word Document	19
Deleting a ChemDraw Molecule Drawing	20
Editing a ChemDraw Molecule Drawing	21
BIOVIA Draw Drawing Support	22
Adding Molecule Drawings from the BIOVIA Draw Application	22
Adding BIOVIA Drawings from a Word Document	24
Deleting a BIOVIA Draw Molecule Drawing	25
Editing a BIOVIA Draw Molecule Drawing	26
Word File Export with Editable Molecule Drawings	27
Markush Group Management	30
Adding Markush Groups from Molecular Drawings	30

	Adding an Individual Markush Group	31
	Deleting a Markush Group	33
	Editing a Markush Group	34
	Inserting Markush Group Information into an Application	35
	Consistency Review	36
Ra	nges and Combinations	37
	Inserting Number Ranges	37
	Inserting Combinations of Items	39
Su	pport and Feedback	42

Accessing Life and Materials Sciences Features

Rowan drafting features supporting patent applications in the fields of life and material sciences, such as chemistry, pharmaceuticals, and biotechnology, are not currently available as part of our general Rowan Patents drafting release, but can be provided to users interested in helping us exercise and improve functionality designed for these fields. If you or your colleagues want to learn more about our life and materials science features and perhaps become beta-testers, please contact Tracy Campbell at tcampbell@rowantels.com.

This document focuses on features we've designed to support these particular fields of invention. Information on Rowan Patents drafting's general functionality is available in the Rowan Patents Drafting Complete User Manual.

Molecular Compound Management

Importing Compounds from a Spreadsheet

- 1. If needed, adjust your molecular compound data spreadsheet as follows:
 - a. First column: Compound reference number (required)
 - b. Second column:Compound structure image (required)
 - c. Third column: Compound molecular weight (optional)
 - d. Fourth column: Compound name (optional).



2. Open the Rowan Compounds Manager from the Tools menu.

🌍 * De	ocu	iment	3				
File Ed	lit	View	Tools	Specification	Drawings	Ter	rms
+ Ad	d ·	•	Dr. Ch	awing Tool emDraw Tool		B	I
Sect	tior	ns	Ter	rms Manager			
Title	è		Se	quences Manag	jer		
Doc	:ke	t Nurr	^{1t} Co	mpounds Mana	ager		
Cro: Bac	ss kgi	R <mark>efer</mark> round	e My I Co	r Profanity Lists Insistency Revie			

3. Select the Import Compounds option from the toolbar or the Compounds menu.

🌍 * Document3 - tools	
File Edit View Tools Insert Format	Compounds Window Help
Terms Sequences R-groups Compounds	Add New Compound aview Templates Claim Tree
+Add 원 <i>I</i> 또 등	Import Compounds 🚈 🗠 Ω Σ – 📑 👕
FUNI	Import Compounds
	No compounds yet

4. Copy and paste your spreadsheet data, following the instructions in the import dialog.

Import Compounds		
Copy and paste data from Excel to import co Select only the compound data you want to i column should contain the compound refere column should contain the compound structu should contain the compound weight (option contain the compound name (optional). Any c and paste the columns into this text box.	mpounds. mport from th nce number (ire image (rec al), and the fo other columns	e spreadsheet. The first required), the second quired), the third column ourth column should s will be ignored. Copy
	Cancel	Import compounds

5. Once your imported data is ready, click the Import Compounds button.

Import Compounds	×
Found 30 compounds to import:	*
ABC1	
ABC2	H ₂ N N O F
٩	Cancel Import compounds

6. Your compounds and associated data will be imported and automatically numbered in the tool.



Last update: September 29, 2022

Release: 2.40.3

Adding an Individual Compound

1. Open the Rowan Compounds Manager from the tools menu, and click the +Add button to the upper left.



2. Enter an internal reference ID for the compound and click the Save button.

Add Compound	2	×
Internal Reference ID ABC39		
	Cancel Save	

- Your compound will be numbered automatically and added at the end of your compound list.
- 3. Type or copy and paste to fill in additional compound data in the fields provided.

23 - ABC26	31 - ABC39	Created: Jun 3, 2022 11:34 🛛 💭
24 - ABC27	Systematic Name	
25 - ABC30	(R)-2-(5.5-bis(4-fluorophenvl)-2-oxo-4-phenv	1
26 - ABC31		•
27 - ABC32	Structure	
28 - ABC33		
29 - ABC36	Weight	
30 - ABC38		
31 - ABC39		

> JPEG, PNG, or SVG images can be pasted into the Structure field, or molecular drawings can be added as described in the drawing support sections below.

Deleting a Compound

- 1. Open the Rowan Compounds Manager from the Tools menu and locate the compound you want to delete in the left-hand list.
- 2. Click the trash bin icon to delete the compound.

🌍 * Document3 - tools	
File Edit View Tools Insert Format Compou	nds Window
Terms Sequences R-groups Compounds My Profar	nity List Consiste
+ Add りで B <i>I</i> 型 S X ₁ X ¹	
FONT	PARAGR
Compounds	Structure
1 - ABC1	
2 - ABC2	
3 - ABC3 📋 🧪	
4 - ABC4 Delete compound	
5 - ABC5	
6 - ABC6	
7 ABC7	

3. Click the Delete button in the resulting dialog.

[Delete Compound?	×
4	Are you sure you want to delete Compound 3 (ABC3)? There is no undo.	
	Cancel Delete	

Compounds later in the list will be automatically renumbered to preserve continuous compound numbering.

Editing a Compound

- 1. Open the Rowan Compounds Manager from the Tools menu and locate the compound you want to edit in the left-hand list.
- 2. Click the pencil icon to edit the Internal Reference ID.



3. Modify the reference ID as desired, and click the Save button.

Edit Compound	×
Internal Reference ID ABC1	
	Cancel Save

4. Type or copy and paste directly in the fields provided to the right to edit other compound details. Click the flag icon to the upper right to identify a lead compound.

Compounds		
1 - ABC1	1 - ABC1	Created: Jun 3, 2022 10:40 📜
2 - ABC2	Systematic Name	
3 - ABC3		d a base d averagilidia. 2 vill a catacitat
4 - ABC4	2-[(5)-5,5-bis-(4- <u>fiuoto</u> -phenyi)-2-oxo-4	4-pnenyi- <u>oxazolidin</u> -3- <u>yi</u> j-acetamide
5 - ABC5	Structure	
6 - ABC6		0
7 - ABC7	11 ₂ 1	ⁿ
8 - ABC8		N T F
9 - ABC9		
10 - ABC10		
11 - ABC11		¥.
12 - ABC12		r e
13 - ABC13	Weight	
14 - ABC14	0.52	
15 - ABC15		

Flags for lead compounds are an internal Rowan feature. No data related to flags is included in exported files.

Inserting Compound Information into an Application

1. To insert a compound number or a systematic name begin typing what you want to insert, then select the correct option from the dropdown menu offered.



2. Alternatively, click the compound symbol to the right of the Rowan Patents main drafting window to open the compounds panel.



3. To insert compound data from the panel, place your cursor where you want to insert the data, and click the datum for the compound you want to insert.



4. To insert a table of all compounds, place your cursor at your desired table location and click the Compound Table option.

PARAGRAPH	INSERT C	AIMS COMMENTS & SUGGEST	0113			
Detailed descripti	on introduction				All Compounds	▼ × ^ .
	DETAILED DES	CRIPTION	0	Compounds Table	R ^X	
Compound No.	Structure	Name	Weight		← Com 2 ABC2 °℃ ← Com 3 ABC3 °℃	,
Compound 1	H_N_O N_F F	2-[(S)-5,5-Bis-(4- <u>fluoro</u> - phenyl)-2-oxo-4-phenyl-	0.52		 Com 4 ABC4 °C Com 5 ABC5 °C Com 6 ABC6 °C Com 7 ABC7 °C 	
	F	oxazolidin-3-yl]-acetamide			 Com 8 ABCS *0\$ Com 9 ABC9 *0\$ Com 10 ABC10 *0\$ 	
Compound 2	H ₂ N N C F	2-[(S)-5,5-Bis-(2- <u>fluoro</u> - phenyl)-2-0x0-4-phenyl- oxazolidin-2-vl1-acetamide			← Com 11 ABC11 °C¢ ← Com 12 ABC12 °C¢ ← Com 13 ABC13 °C¢ ← Com 14 ABC14 °C¢	
					← Com 15 ABC15 °℃ ← Com 16 ABC16 °℃ ← Com 17 ABC17 °℃	
	n ₂ N				← Com 18 ABC18 °℃	

The compounds table does not sync to the Compound Manager, and will need to be re-inserted if compounds are further modified.

Consistency Review

1. Select "Consistency Review" under the Tools Menu and click the "Compounds" tab.

File Edit View	Tools Window Help		
Terms Sequences	Drawing Tool	nity List Consistency Review Templates Claim Tree	
Terms (0 Wa	ChemDraw Tool	ıgs) R-Groups (O Warnings) Part Names (4 Warnings)	Compounds (27 Warnings)
	Terms Manager		
All Comp	Sequences Manager	Claims	Specification
1 – ABC1	R-groups Manager	1	1 🍽
2 – ABC2	Compounds Manager My Profanity Lists	0	2
3 – ABC3	Consistency Review	0	1
4 – ABC4	Templates	1	1

- 2. Review each compound and its data for adequacy/accuracy and flagging.
- 3. Confirm each group/description occurs in the claims and spec as needed.

* image source.tp - tools		_		
Edit View Tools Window Help s Sequences R-groups Compounds My Profanity List	Consistency Review Templates Claim Tree			
<u>Terms (0 Warnings)</u> Sequences (0 Warnings)	R-Groups (0 Warnings) Part Names (4 Warnin	ngs) <u>Compounds (27 Warnings</u>	a)	
All Compounds 🔻	Claims	Specification		
1 – ABC1	1	1		
2 – ABC2	0	2		
3 – ABC3	0	1		
4 - ABC4	1	1		
5 - ABC5	0	1		
6 - ABC6	1	1		
7 – ABC7	1	1		
8 – ABC8	0	1		
9 – ABC9	0	1		

Warning icons indicate elements missing from claims and specification. Where elements do not need to appear, warnings may be ignored; warning data is not included in export files.

Changing the "Compounds" Prefix to "Examples"

- 1. Open the Compounds Manager.
- 2. Click the Prefix Setting icon.



3. Select the "Example" option from the dialog.

Compounds Settings	×
Prefix 1 O Compound O Example	
	Cancel Save

- 4. Click the Save button.
- 5. The word shown in front of the sequential number will be updated. For example, instances of Compound 1 will switch to Example 1.

Compound No.	Structure	Name	Weight
Example 1	H ₂ N CO N C F F	2-[(S)-5,5-Bis-(4- fluoro-phenyl)-2- oxo-4-phenyl- oxazolidin-3-yl]- acetamide	
Example 2	H ₂ N N F	2-[(S)-5,5-Bis-(2- fluoro-phenyl)-2- oxo-4-phenyl-	

ChemDraw Drawing Support

Adding Molecule Drawings from the ChemDraw Application

- 1. Open a ChemDraw file in the ChemDraw application and select the molecule(s) you wish to import using the lasso tool or Select All command.
- 2. Copy the molecule(s) as CDXML text using Ctrl+D or Cmd-D, or the menu option below.



- 3. Place your cursor in the Rowan drafting window where you wish to add the copied molecule(s).
- 4. Paste the copied molecule data at your cursor location.



The molecule(s) will be displayed on screen in .svg format but may be edited as described <u>below</u>.

Adding Molecule Drawings using the Integrated ChemDraw Tool

- 1. Place your cursor in the Rowan main drafting window where you wish to add your molecule drawing(s).
- 2. Open the Rowan integrated ChemDraw tool from the Tools menu.



3. Use the tools provided to draw your desired molecule(s).



OR

4. Copy molecules in the ChemDraw application as CDXML text using Ctrl+D or Cmd-D, or the menu option below, then paste the copied data into the integrated ChemDraw tool.



5. To insert your molecule(s) into your application, click the Insert all into Spec button provided at the lower left-hand corner of the window.



A checkbox is provided allowing you to instruct the tool to detect Markush groups as drawings are inserted into your application.



- > Detected and imported Markush groups may be edited as described <u>below</u>.
- 6. The molecule(s) will be displayed on screen in .svg format, but may be edited as described <u>below</u>.



Adding ChemDraw Drawings from a Word Document

There are three ways to import ChemDraw drawings contained in a Word file:

A. Open the Word file containing ChemDraw drawings in Rowan drafting



B. Merge the Word file containing ChemDraw drawings into a Rowan .tp file



C. Copy one or more ChemDraw drawings (and additional Word text if desired) from Word the Word file and paste them into a Rowan drafting text field

0	* Document1																	
File	Edit View	Tools	Specification	Drawings	Terms	Review	v Window	v Help			shor.	• Saved 👻	Q	Ľ,	Ē			>
+,	Undo Redo		Ctrl+	Ctrl+Z Shift+Z	B I	<u>v</u> €	X 1 X ¹	Ξ	File	Hom	Inser	Desi <u>c</u> Layo	Refer N	Iaili Revie	View	Deve	Help	Acrol
s	Cut			Ctrl+X	-				Paste	X Ce	A	Paragraph	A Styles	Editing	Ado	be	U Dictate	>
т	Copy Paste			Ctrl+C Ctrl+V					*	Ś	~	*	*	× J	Acrob	at ~	Dictate	
C	Paste	and Mat	tch Style Ctrl+	Shift+V	1				Clipboar	d 🗔 Copy	(Ctrl+C)	Styles 🕞		. 2		Voice	••••
в	Delete Select	All		Ctrl+A		С	laims pro	eface		Put a Clipb some	copy of oard so where e	f the selection you can paste lse.	on the it	esent in	ventior	ma pr	armac	omnoi
B	Find Search	n and Re	eplace	Ctrl+F Ctrl+H								0		esent in	ventior	i iciat		з
F	l o. 1)etailed Des	cription	n Introductior	n	_		What is a	claim				Ĭ		X ³	~	/		R°
D C	etailed Des Iaims Prefa	cription	n Conclusion				1.		4			H ₂ N		x ¹ x ²	2			
1									-				R″		`R ²			

The molecule(s) will be displayed on screen in .svg format, but may be edited as described <u>below</u>.

Deleting a ChemDraw Molecule Drawing

1. Click the molecule drawing you want to delete to select it.



2. Press your keyboard's Backspace or Delete key to delete the drawing.



Editing a ChemDraw Molecule Drawing

1. Double-click a molecule drawing in your Rowan file specification or claims to open an inline instance of the ChemDraw tool.



2. Edit the molecule drawing as desired.



- 3. Deselect all elements so the entire molecule is inserted (not one selected element).
- 4. Click the "Insert all into Spec" button or copy and paste your updated drawing to insert your updates into your spec or claims.



5. The molecule will be updated in the main drafting window.



BIOVIA Draw Drawing Support

> BIOVIA Draw support is limited to BIOVIA Draw 2019 or later, for Windows.

Adding Molecule Drawings from the BIOVIA Draw Application

1. Open a BIOVIA Draw file in the BIOVIA Draw application and select the molecule(s) you wish to import.



 Copy the molecule(s) using the Edit > Copy As > Sketch String or Molfile (Ctrl+M) menu options.



BIOVIA Draw molecular drawing data must be MOL/RXN compliant for Molfile data to display correctly. Refer to BIOVIA support documentation for more information.

- 3. Place the cursor where you want to paste the molecules within the main drafting window.
- 4. Use Ctrl+V/Cmd-V or the Paste menu option to paste the molecule(s) at your cursor location.



The molecule(s) will be displayed on screen in .png format, but may be edited as described <u>below</u>.

Adding BIOVIA Drawings from a Word Document

There are three ways to import BIOVIA Draw drawings contained in a Word file:

A. Open the Word file containing BIOVIA Draw drawings in Rowan drafting



B. Merge the Word file containing BIOVIA Draw drawings into a Rowan .tp file



C. Copy one or more BIOVIA Draw drawings (and additional Word text if desired) from Word the Word file and paste them into a Rowan drafting text field

Ģ	* Document	1																
File	Edit Viev	Tools	Specification	Drawings	Terms	Review	Windo	w Help	**		shor	• Saved •	م	[j]	Ŧ	_		×
÷	Und)		Ctrl+Z	BI	<u>v</u> s	$X_1 \supset$	(1)	File	Hon	Incor	Desir Lava	Refer N	laili Bovic	View	Devre	Halp	Acrol
-	Redo		Ctrl+	-Shift+Z	ONT				File	HUI	inser	Desiç Layo	Relei IV		view	Deve	Help	ACIOI
s	Cut			Ctrl+X						Å	A	Ξ	A	2			Ų	
	Сор	,		Ctrl+C					Paste		Font	Paragraph	Styles	Editing	Ado	be at ~	Dictate	>
Т	Paste	:		Ctrl+V	-				Clinbo	ard 5			Styles 15		Acros		Voice	
	Paste	and Ma	tch Style Ctrl+	Shift+V	1				L	1 Cop	v (Ctrl+C	5	- Styles - S		2		3	
0	Dele	te								Put	a copy o	 f the selection	on the	THAILUIA	iciure a	ana.bi	аннас	euncai
E	Sele	t All		Ctrl+A					1	Clip	board so	you can past	e it			1.		
E	Find			Ctrl+F	1				1		conteres			esentin	entior	itelat	es to co	ompou
E	Sear	h and R	eplace	Ctrl+H					1			0						2
F	19.1								m			V.	\	v ³			//	_R°
C	etailed De	scriptio	n Introductio	n			What is	s claim				1	L.	<u>_^</u> >	_	/	\geq	
F	IG. 1								-			HaN	γ	$\langle \gamma \rangle$	<u></u>			
C	etailed De	scriptio	on Conclusion	1		_			1			1121		$x^{1} - x^{2}$				
0	laims Pref	ace					1.		4				1/		\backslash			
1						L							R″		'n²			

The molecule(s) will be displayed on screen in .png format, but may be edited as described <u>below</u>.

Deleting a BIOVIA Draw Molecule Drawing

1. Click the molecule drawing you want to delete to select it.



2. Press your keyboard's Backspace or Delete key to delete the drawing.



Editing a BIOVIA Draw Molecule Drawing

1. Double click the compound from within the specification. This action opens an instance of BIOVIA Draw.



2. Edit the molecule drawing as desired.



3. When finished, click the transfer button in the top left corner of the window.

🔝 Unnamed1 - BIOVIA Draw 2019 @ 100% — 🔲 🗙	
File Edit Options Object Chemistry Window Help	
(🖲 Transfer 🕥 📜 📾 🗡 🤌 (M 🔗 🗟 🗆 📃 🔹	
2111 + > > + 1 / / / / / / / / / 0 ? .	
Unnamed1	4 Þ
۲	^
Q -	
Ø 0, P ³	
× X3	
H-N/H	
X_{1} X_{2} X_{1}	
+	
- Q 100% - + + + 4.12:0.05 Current Tool: All-Purpose Drawing Tool	

4. The updated version of the molecule will be inserted in the main drafting window.

Word File Export with Editable Molecule Drawings

1. Select Export > Spec and Claims (DOCX) from the Rowan drafting Files menu.



2. Click the Specification with Linked Chemical Files option.



Specification with Linked Chemical Files (Windows) Need Files for MacOS?

Windows and MacOS users will need different export formats, and can change what will be exported by toggling the "Need Files for" option. 3. Click the Export button and complete the Save dialog.

🌍 Save As		×
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow \checkmark \uparrow	≪ RowanTELS → Patent Hub v ੋ	
Organize 🔻 🛛 🕅	lew folder	∷≕ ▼ (?)
 Quick access Desktop Downloads Documents Pictures RowanTELS Patent Hub 	 Name Fixing Files General Drawings Fixes 20190529 My Custom Stencils Open_Sans_Condensed Open_Sans_Condensed.zip 	Date modified Type 5/25/2021 12:23 PM File folder 5/25/2021 12:15 PM File folder 5/27/2022 1:42 PM File folder 5/20/2019 3:12 PM File folder 5/20/2019 3:07 PM Compressed
Office Acti	or ★ ▼ <	>
Save as type	z Zip files (*.zip)	~
 Hide Folders 		Save Cancel

4. A .zip file will be saved containing a Word .docx file including molecule images that are linked to editable molecule data in a molecule drawing application data file.



5. The .docx file exported will contain the linked images:

could save lives but would be unavailable because the watch has died and connections to electrically recharge are not available.

[0002] There is a need for a reliable way to recharge a smartwatch in the absence of electrical power.



Note: A clean file exported with linked data will NOT be suitable for filing with the patent office. For a fileable copy, export a Clean file without the Linked Chemical Files option selected.

Markush Group Management

Adding Markush Groups from Molecular Drawings

- 1. Locate the editable molecule drawing within your specification.
 - Markush groups cannot be detected from non-editable molecule images, such as inserted PNGs, JPEGs, or SVGs.
 - BIOVIA Draw molecular drawing data must be MOL/RXN compliant for Markush group recognition. Refer to BIOVIA support documentation for more information.
- 2. Right-click the molecule drawing to open the context menu.
- 3. Select the Import R-Groups option, underneath the Font and Paragraph sections.



4. Labels in the molecule drawing will be examined, and detected Markush groups will be added to the R-groups Manager. R-groups that already appear in application text will be tagged as data objects and maintained consistent with changes in the Manager.



> If labels match groups that already exist, they will be omitted from the import.

Adding an Individual Markush Group

1. Open the R-groups Manager under the Tools menu and click the +Add button.



2. Enter your group name or a set of group names (X³; R¹, R², and R³, etc.) and click Save.

			×
Add R-group Superscript			
Name X1 X1]
	Cancel	Save	

- Ctrl+Shift+= turns superscript style on/off. Ctrl+= toggles subscript style. Sub/superscript styles can also be applied to selected characters using toolbar or popup controls where provided.
- Existing R-groups included in sets will be individually tagged and will reflect name updates wherever used.
 - 3. Enter description(s) for your R-group or other variable in the description field(s) provided.

R ¹	Created: Jun 16, 2022 12:33 🏼 🏳
R ¹ is [add description here]	q

4. Add and remove description fields using controls below the description field.

🌍 * Document1 - tools					_			×			
File Edit View Tools Insert Format R-gro	oups V	Vindow Help									
Terms Sequences R-groups My Profanity List C	onsisten	cy Review Templates	3								
+Add 5 C B I 型 S X,	X1		EΣT					* *			
FONT		PARAGRAPH	INSERT								
R-groups								-			
R ¹⁰		R ¹⁰			Created: Jul 9, 2021 09:36	þ					
R ²		CC. alkyl. Cd	C. cycloalkyl	or 3- to 14-membered hete	arocyclyl, each of which is						
R ^{2A}		unsubstituted a									
R ²⁵		group consistin									
R ³		independently oxo, C1-C6 alkyl, C2-C6 alkenyl, C3-C8 cycloalkyl, C6-C10 aryl, 4- to									
R ⁴		10-membered h C(O)HC(O)CH	neteroaryl, 3- Is -C(O)OH -	to 12-membered heterocyc C(O)OCH ₂ -C(O)NH ₂ -OH	civi, halogen, <u>cyano</u> , - -OCH ₂ -OC(O)H -OC(O)						
R ⁵		CH_3 , $-OC(O)NH_2$, $-SH$, $-S(O)H$, $-S(O)_2H$, $-S(O)(=NH)H$, $-S(O)_2NH_2$, $-NHC(O)H$,									
R ⁷		-NHC(O)OH, -N each C ₁ -C ₈ alky	(H)C(O)NH ₂ , 1, C ₂ -C ₈ alke	-NHS(O) ₂ H, -NHS(O) ₂ NH ₂ , (nyl, C ₂ -C ₆ <u>alkynyl</u> , C ₃ -C ₈ <u>cy</u>	or -P(O)(CH ₃) ₂ , wherein <u>cloalkyl,</u> C ₆ -C ₁₀ aryl, 4- to						
		10-membered h	neteroaryl, 3-	to 12-membered heterocyc	lyl is unsubstituted or						
		substituted with	i one or mor	ек" 							
		R ²		Add new description	Created: Jul 9, 2021 09:36						
						þ		-			

- 5. Flag lead Markush groups and key definitions by clicking the flag icon next to the name in the left-hand list. Click the flag again to unflag.
 - Flags for lead groups and definitions are an internal Rowan feature. No data related to flags is included in exported files.
 - R-groups that already appear in application text will be tagged as data objects and maintained consistent with changes in the Manager.

Deleting a Markush Group

1. Open the R-groups Manager under the Tools menu.



2. Click the trash bin icon next to the left-hand listing for group you wish to delete. All descriptions associated with the name will also be deleted.



Editing a Markush Group

1. Open the R-groups Manager under the Tools menu.



2. Click the pencil icon next to the left-hand listing for the group you wish to edit.



3. Edit Markush group definitions directly in the field(s) provided in the R-groups Manager.



Inserting Markush Group Information into an Application

As you type, defined R-groups will autocomplete as tagged objects once you type a space after the R-group name, or can be selected from a dropdown list offered as you type.



To use the R-groups sidebar instead of typing:

1. Expand the R-groups panel in the right-hand sidebar by clicking the icon on the right side of the drafting window.



2. Click the arrow or description. Your description text will insert at your cursor location.



- > Clicking the "R[#]" label will insert that label as a tagged object at your cursor location.
- > Multiple descriptions for one R-group are shown as separate entries in this panel.

Consistency Review



1. Select "Consistency Review" under the Tools Menu and click the "R-Groups" tab.

- 2. Review each R group and descriptions for adequacy/accuracy and flagging.
- 3. Confirm each group/description occurs in the claims and spec as needed.

Sequences R-groups My Profanity List Consistency Review Temp	plates		
erms (0 Warnings) Sequences (20 Warnings) R-Groups (15 Warnings) Part Names (0 Warnings)		
R-Group 🔻	Claims	Specification	
	1	1	
л. 	1	I	
R ¹ is C ₁ -C ₄ alkyl, C ₃ -C ₆ cycloalkyl, or 3- to 14-membered heterocyclyl, each of which is unsubstituted or substitut with one or more substituents selected from the group consisting of -CH ₂ F, -CHF ₂ , -CF ₃ , halogen, C ₃ -C ₆ cycloalkyl, and hydroxyl	ed 1	1	
R ¹ is C _T C ₄ alkyl, C ₃ -C ₆ cycloalkyl, or 3- to 14-membered heterocyclyl, each of which is unsubstituted or substitut with one or more substituents selected from the group consisting of -CH ₂ F, -CHF ₂ , -CF ₃ , halogen, C ₃ -C ₆ cycloalkyl, and hydroxyl R ¹ , R ² , and R ¹¹	ed 1	1	
R ¹ is C _T -C ₄ alkyl, C ₃ -C ₆ cycloalkyl, or 3- to 14-membered heterocyclyl, each of which is unsubstituted or substitut with one or more substituents selected from the group consisting of -CH ₂ F, -CHF ₂ , -CF ₃ , halogen, C ₃ -C ₆ cycloalkyl, and hydroxyl R ¹ , R ² , and R ¹¹ is [add description here]	ed 1	1 1 1 0	

Warning icons indicate elements missing from claims and specification. Where elements do not need to appear, warnings may be ignored; warning data is not included in export files.

Ranges and Combinations

Inserting Number Ranges

1. Select "Insert" and "Range..." from the Specification menu in the main drafting window.



2. Enter the desired parameters. Click Generate to view a preview. Click Insert to place the range(s) created at your cursor location.

Item		Reference ID No	
protein		SEQ ID NO: 2	
Sequence From	Sequence To	Increment	
70	90	5	00
90	100	2	00
Prefix for Number	Suffix for Number	Separator	
at least	%	,	
Preview		Genera	h
The protein describ present invention is 70%, at least 75%, a 92%, at least 94%, a similarity with SEQ	eed herein and used in the in one embodiment a pr at least 80%, at least 85%, at least 96%, at least 98% ID NO: 2.	e methods of the otein having at least at least 90%, at least , and at least 100%	1-m
Hint: To edit the boiler	plate text go to the menu "T	ool/Templates" or click her	e.

The text generated for preview can be directly edited in the preview field if desired before inserting. 3. To modify the template used to construct the text containing the ranges you create, select "Templates" from the Tools menu.



4. Scroll down to the Range section (or click the Range listing in the left-hand sidebar), and make the desired changes to your template.



- Modified template text will be stored as part of your user set up. Changes made in one application will be reflected across newly inserted ranges in all applications.
- > Ranges that have already been inserted will not be updated by template changes.

Inserting Combinations of Items

1. To create and insert a set of combinations of items, select "Insert" and "Combination..." from the Specification menu in the main drafting window.

🌍 * Document 1.tp		
File Edit View Tools	Specification Drawings Terms Revie	ew Window Help
+ Add 🔻 🖒 C'	New Independent Claim	Image
	New Dependent Claim	Special Characters
	Duplicate Claims	Inline Equation
Title	Delete Claims	Inline Chemistry
Docket Number	Generate from Selected Claims 🕨	Standalone Equation
Cross Reference	Auto-Indent Claims	Standalone Chemistry
Background	Generate Figure Description	Definition for Term
Summary	Renumber Parts	Parts List
Brief Description o		Claims
 Detailed Description 	Insert 🕨	Range
	Format •	Combination

2. Include a subject comprising the combined items, include a list of items, define the parameters of your desired combinations, and click Generate to see a text preview.

Subject	
invented compound	
Enter or paste a list of items, one pe	r line.
Items	must include
Item A	
Item B	
Item C	
Item D	
Item E	
ltom F	
Combination Size (select one or mo	re)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	

3. Review your text preview, and click Insert to place the generated text at your cursor location.

Subject invented compound Enter or paste a list of items, one per line. Items must include Item A Item B Item C Item C Item E Item E Item E Combination Size (select one or more) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Separator ,	nsert Combination
invented compound Enter or paste a list of items, one per line. Items must include Item A Image: Item C Item D Image: Item E Item E Image: Item E Item F Image: Item F Combination Size (select one or more) I 2 3 4 5 6 7 Separator ,	Subject
Enter or paste a list of items, one per line. Items must include Item A	invented compound
Items must include Item A	Enter or paste a list of items, one per line.
Item A Item B Item C Item D Item E Item F Combination Size (select one or more) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Separator ,	Items must include
Item B Item C Item D Item E Item F Combination Size (select one or more) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Separator ,	Item A
Item C Item D Item E Item F Combination Size (select one or more) 2 3 4 5 6 7 Separator ,	Item B
Item D Item E Item F Combination Size (select one or more) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Separator ,	Item C
Item E Item F Combination Size (select one or more) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Separator ,	Item D
Itom F Combination Size (select one or more) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Separator ,	Item E
Combination Size (select one or more) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Separator ,	Itom F
The invented compound may comprise at least one of Item A, Item B, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item F, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item A, Item B, Item C, Item D, Item E. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item A, Item B, Item C, Item D, Item F. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item A, Item B, Item C, Item D, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item A, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item F. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item A, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item A, Item C, Item D, Item F, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item B, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item F. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item B, Item C, Item D, Item F, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item B, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item B, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item C, Item D, Item F, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item C, Item D, Item F, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item B, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item C, Item D, Item F, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item C, Item D, Item F, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item C, Item D, Item E, Item F, Item G.	The invented compound may comprise at least one of Item A, Item B, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item F, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item A, Item B, Item C, Item D, Item E. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item A, Item B, Item C, Item D, Item F. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item A, Item B, Item C, Item D, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item A, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item F. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item A, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item A, Item C, Item D, Item F, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item B, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item F. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item B, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item A, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item F. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item B, Item C, Item D, Item E, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes
Cancel Insert	Item B, Item C, Item D, Item F, Item G. In one embodiment, the invented compound includes Item C, Item D, Item E, Item F, Item G. Hint: To edit the boilerplate text go to the menu "Tool/Templates" or click here.

4. To modify the template used to construct the text containing the combinations you create, select "Templates" from the Tools menu.



5. Scroll down to the Combination section (or click the Combination listing in the left-hand sidebar), and make the desired changes to your template.



- Modified template text will be stored as part of your user set up. Changes made in one application will be reflected across newly inserted combinations in all applications.
- Combinations that have already been inserted will not be updated by template changes.

Support and Feedback

You can use our in-tool Help interface to search or browse our support articles or contact us with questions and feedback.

1. Click on the Help menu item and select Rowan Patents Help...



2. This invokes a panel in which you can send us a message, or search for answers in our support articles.



Several Rowan product team members monitor the chat and will respond at least by the next business day, and typically within a couple of hours.